Compton Donohue

From: Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Compton Donohue

Cc: Scott Connuck; Pat Mitchell

Subject: RE: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development,
NAN-2021-01392-WOR

Attachments: Executed Contract_CarmelNY_CCF04282021.pdf

Hi Compton,

To follow-up from our call, the initial scope included a Contingency task for NYSDEC Site Permitting Support. As part of
this Task, VHB would complete a site walk with NYSDEC to field-verify the delineation line, and coordinate to have
NYSDEC sign and stamp a Validation Plan that would denote state-jurisdiction. The Contingency fee was for $4,500. No
USACE scope is included in that Contingency task.

As of today, NYSDEC has not scheduled a site visit to field-verify the delineation. VHB will continue to attempt to get this
on the calendar so we can receive a NYSDEC-signed Validation Plan.

Please let me know if the Contingency scope is acceptable, | included a copy of the executed contract for convenience. If
East Point would like to authorize VHB to continue coordinating with NYSDEC under this contingency task please let us
know.

Thanks,
Anna

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Compton Donohue <cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 8:51 AM

To: Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>

Cc: Scott Connuck <sconnuck@eastpointenergy.com>; Pat Mitchell <PMitchell@vhb.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development, NAN-2021-
01392-WOR

Hi Anna,

Thank you for the update, | just sent you a meeting invite for Wednesday, if this time doesn’t work for you, please
suggest a different time.

Best regards,

Compton Donohue (He/Him), Development Engineer
East Point Energy

200 Garrett Street, Suite J, Charlottesville, VA 22902
W: (434) 260-8337 Ext. 108



cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com | www.eastpointenergy.com

From: Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 5:08 PM

To: Compton Donohue <cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com>

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

We just heard back from our USACE regulator and his response is similar to what we were seeing with the CT USACE
Approved JDs. Per his email attached, USACE pushes Approved JD review to the back of the line in preference of their
backlog of permit applications and any incoming new applications. Meaning, our Approved JD will likely not be approved
within the near future.

If you're available, would you be able to join a Teams meeting to discuss this? | am available anytime on Wednesday or
can take a call while in the field tomorrow.

If available, is there a preliminary site plan or design we can review? We can evaluate the design and provide
recommendations from a wetland permitting perspective and determine next steps.

Feel free to reach out at my cell phone number below, or | can jump on a Teams call to discuss!

Thanks,
Anna

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Compton Donohue <cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 3:59 PM

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
Thank you for the update.
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

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 3:49 PM

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

| reached out to our USACE reviewer last Monday and haven't heard back yet. | will try again this week but I'm unsure if
the reviewer will approve our JD without a site visit, especially since spring is right around the corner. Even still, since we're
well into this review process | will try discussing this with the regulator and circle back once | get in touch with him.

Thank You,
Anna

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Compton Donohue <cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 3:43 PM

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

Is there an update on the USACE JD process for BPUS Generation Development and were you able to find a work around
for the site visit?

Thank you,

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

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:58 AM

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

The JD is currently in review, the emails below discuss a December 2021 Request for Additional Information in which
USACE had a few minor questions | responded to in January. Brian with the USACE has yet to review our response, but he
will also need to perform a site walk to confirm the wetland limits and extents we presented in our application.

| have a regulatory meeting this morning with the USACE for our Oxford CT site to discuss an alternate way to receive an
approved JD as an alternative workaround to the site visit aspect that seems to be holding up that JD review process as
well. Pending that discussion, | am planning on presenting a similar alternative to Brian in hopes of expediting his approval
as well. Both project site applications have been in USACE's hands for quite a while now and I'm researching/coordinating
avenues to push along their reviews so we aren't held up any longer.

Feel free to reach out with any more questions, I'd be happy to jump on a Teams call if you'd like to discuss as well!

Thanks,
Anna

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Compton Donohue <cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:33 AM

To: Pat Mitchell <PMitchell@vhb.com>; Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>

Cc: Scott Connuck <sconnuck@eastpointenergy.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development, NAN-2021-
01392-WOR

Hi Anna,

Can you provide an update on the status of the USACE/NYDEC JD process, has the site visit occurred, and what
additional work is needed to obtain the USACE or NYDEC JDs for the project?

Thank you,

Compton Donohue, Development Engineer
East Point Energy



200 Garrett Street, Suite J, Charlottesville, VA 22902
W: (434) 260-8337 Ext. 108
cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com | www.eastpointenergy.com

From: Compton Donohue

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 5:35 PM

To: Pat Mitchell <PMitchell@vhb.com>

Cc: Scott Connuck <sconnuck@eastpointenergy.com>; Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development, NAN-2021-
01392-WOR

Hi Pat

Thank you for sharing the below correspondence with USACE, however can you provide a more holistic update on the
status of the USACE/NYDEC JD process, has the site visit occurred, and what additional work is needed to obtain the
USACE or NYDEC JDs for the project?

Thank you,

Compton Donohue, Development Engineer

East Point Energy

200 Garrett Street, Suite J, Charlottesville, VA 22902

W: (434) 260-8337 Ext. 108

cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com | www.eastpointenergy.com

From: Pat Mitchell <PMitchell@vhb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Compton Donohue <cdonohue@eastpointenergy.com>

Cc: Scott Connuck <sconnuck@eastpointenergy.com>

Subject: FW: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development, NAN-2021-
01392-WOR

Compton,
Below is the response from ACOE from just an hour ago. The delineation documents are still under review by the Corps.
Pat

Pat Mitchell
Project Manager

P 518.389.3653 | M 518.937.5187
www.vhb.com



From: Orzel, Brian A CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Brian.A.Orzel@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>

Cc: Pat Mitchell <PMitchell@vhb.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development, NAN-2021-
01392-WOR

Anna,

| retrieved the files that you placed on the link. | just haven’t had a chance to review them yet.
Ill let you know as soon as | am able.

Brian

Brian A. Orzel

Project Manager, Civil Engineer

NY District US Army Corps of Engineers
Regulatory Branch

26 Federal Plaza, Room 16-406

New York, New York 10278-0090

Please note in order to ensure our continuity of operations and improve the timeliness of permit application reviews due
to the current COVID-19 virus, effective immediately, the New York District, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers is requiring
that all new permit applications be submitted to the New York District electronically. Until further notice, the New York
District will no longer process any paper permit applications. This electronic processing procedure will increase the
efficiency of correspondence, furthering the goal of providing timely decisions. Please see the link below to the
Regulatory Branch Operational Modification Special Public Notice describing the instructions for electronic application
submittals:

https://www.nan.usace.army.mil/Portals/37/docs/regulatory/publicnotices/Non%20Project%20Specific/2020/CENAN-
OP-R%20PN%20Electronic%20Submission%200f%20Permit%20Applications%2027MAR2020.pdf?ver=2020-03-31-
163215-913.

From: Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 11:19 AM

To: Orzel, Brian A CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Brian.A.Orzel@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Pat Mitchell <PMitchell@vhb.com>

Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] RE: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS
Generation Development, NAN-2021-01392-WOR

Good Morning Brian,
Please let us know if you need anything additional from your December 2021 comments or for your approval of this JD
request? The link with VHB's response to your comments is provided below but will expire on February 14", Let me know

if you need it extended and I'll circle back with a new link.

Thank You,



Anna

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Anna Loss

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 11:59 AM

To: 'Orzel, Brian A CIV USARMY CENAN (USA)' <Brian.A.Orzel@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Pat Mitchell <PMitchell@vhb.com>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development, NAN-2021-
01392-WOR

Good Morning Brian,

Please see our responses to your December 2021 comments. Should you require any additional information please feel
free to reach out and I'll compile anything you're looking for.

[ JanuaryResponseToComments
This OneDrive link will expire on February 14, 2022. Should you require longer access, please reach out and we will extend
the expiration date.

Thank You,

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Anna Loss

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 10:00 AM

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

Thank you, Brian, I'll send over our response to comments in the coming days. Please feel free to reach out with any
questions you may have.

Anna

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Orzel, Brian A CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Brian.A.Orzel@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:55 AM
To: Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>




Cc: Pat Mitchell <PMitchell@vhb.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development, NAN-2021-
01392-WOR

Anna,

| don’t know when I’'m going to have a chance to review your recent submission. It is possible that | did not see the JD
Checklist information in your previous submittal or that it wasn’t included. Just in case, please include the JD Checklist
information in your next submittal, even if you are sure that you sent it before.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:44 AM

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

If you could, any input on your comment regarding the JD Checklist would be appreciated. I'll go ahead and finalize/send
VHB's response to comments, but please note the JD Checklist was provided in the initial permit application. If there is
something specific you're looking for, please let us know and we'll ensure it's included in our response.

Thank You,

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist



M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Anna Loss

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 12:07 PM

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

Your December 10, 2021 comment letter asks that the JD Checklist be reviewed and completed. However, the initial
August 2021 application includes the JD Checklist and information requested as part of the checklist. Was there any
specific information you were looking for as part of this comment? If needed, | can re-send the application for review and
reference.

Thank You,
Anna

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

M 860.634.1878
www.vhb.com

From: Orzel, Brian A CIV USARMY CENAN (USA) <Brian.A.Orzel@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Anna Loss <aloss@vhb.com>

Subject: [External] RE: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development, NAN-2021-01392-
WOR

Ms. Loss,

Attached is a letter requesting more information. No paper copy will be sent.
Let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:59 PM

To: cenan.rfo@usace.army.mil

Cc: Jeffrey Shamas <jshamas@vhb.com>

Subject: USACE Jurisdictional Determination Request - BPUS Generation Development

Good Afternoon,

VHB is submitting this NYSDEC Jurisdictional Determination for a 93.60 acre property in Mahopac, New York. Wetlands
and watercourses were field verified to be onsite, as VHB is requesting NYSDEC confirm jurisdiction over the identified
wetlands. At the link below, please find an electronic PDF version of the application, which includes maps depicting the
location of field verified wetlands, supplementary maps, current site photograph documentation and USACE wetland
determination data sheets. Please note, the USACE is also receiving the same application request at this time as well.

Should you require anything additional to assist in your review of this application request, please do not hesitate to reach

out. Please advise if USACE would prefer a hardcopy be submitted, or if there is a specific regulator to send this
application to as well.

/B USACE-JD-BPUS 08102021 pdf

Thank You,

Anna R. Loss
Senior Environmental Scientist

=thb

100 Great Meadow Road
Suite 200

Wethersfield, CT 06109-2377

P 860.807.4370 | M 860.634.1878 | F 860.372.4570
aloss@vhb.com

Engineers | Scientists | Planners | Designers
www.vhb.com

VHB Viewpoints
Explore trends and critical issues with our thought leaders.

This communication and any attachments to this are confidential and intended only for the recipient(s). Any other use, dissemination, copying, or disclosure of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us and destroy it immediately. Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. is
not responsible for any undetectable alteration, virus, transmission error, conversion, media degradation, software error, or interference with this transmission or
attachments to this transmission.

Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. | info@vhb.com
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Wetland Delineation Report
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BPUS Generation Development, LLC — Carmel, NY

Wetland Delineation Report

Introduction

|
1.1 Proposed Project

BPUS Generation Development, LLC (“the Client) proposes to develop an approximate
93.60-acre parcel located on Miller Road and Union Valley Road in the Town of Carmel,
Putnam County, New York (the Project Site). A Site Location Map has been prepared
(Appendix A, Figure A.1).

Proposed structure configurations and/or site design details are not currently available.
BPUS Generation Development, LLC is a battery energy storage system (BESS) project
intended to improve the resiliency, reliability, and affordability of New York’s electrical
grid. The project area will consist of battery enclosures, inverters, transformers, a security
fence, and vegetative screening. The batteries themselves are housed in enclosures, that
will be supported by concrete pads or piers. Similarly, the inverters and transformers
will also be supported by concrete pads or piers. The rest of the site’s ground cover will
most likely be gravel or a similar substance. The project will interconnect to the existing
NYSEG transmission system near the property. There will exist space between the
enclosures and the security fence to allow access to vehicles for routine maintenance.

|
1.2. Existing Conditions

VHB conducted a desktop review prior to visiting the Project Site. This review included
the National Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) Web Soil Survey (NRCS, 2019),
United States Geological Survey (USGS) National Hydrologic Database (NHD), United

1
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Wetland Delineation Report

States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) National Wetlands Inventory (NWI), New York
State Department of Conservation (NYSDEC) Environmental Resource Mapper (NYSDEC,
2021), New York State Historic Preservation Office (NYSHPO), as well as orthoimagery
and topography of the proposed Project Site (see Appendix A, Figures A.1-A.8).

|
1.3 Land Cover

Based on desktop review of the USFWS NWI maps (USFWS, 2021) and NYSDEC ERM
(NYSDEC, 2021), both NYSDEC-regulated wetlands and federally mapped wetlands are
present within the Project Site. A map of federal and state wetland and surface water
boundaries are provided in Appendix A, Figure A.2.

Through desktop review and field survey, VHB identified five (5) land cover types
present within the Project Site, including: palustrine forested wetland, composed of
green ash (Fraxinus nigra), American beech (Fagus grandifolia), and Red maple (Acer
rubrum), palustrine emergent and forested wetland, composed of American elm
(Ulnus americana) and green ash, unpaved roads and paths, upland forest, and
intermittent stream (Edinger, G. J. et al, 2014). A map illustrating the land cover areas
has been provided (Appendix A, Figure A.3). As shown in Figure 3, upland forest
dominated the Site, with a total of approximately 69.70 acres; followed by 11.15 acres
of sucessional shrubland. The areas proposed for development are primarily located
within upland forested and forested/scrub shrub wetlands.

The Project Site is bounded by residential properties and sporadic areas of
undeveloped mixed deciduous-coniferous forest to the south, west, east, and north.
A transmission line right-of-way (ROW) transects the center of the property.
According to the Town of Carmel Zoning Map (dated 08/29/19), the Project Site lies
entirely within the Commercial/Business Park District.

The topography of the Project Site is generally undulating, with elevation ranging
between approximately 560 feet and 680 feet above mean sea level (AMSL). The
highest point, 679 feet AMSL, is located toward the north western portion of the
parcel while the lowest point, 566 feet AMSL, is located along the southeastern
boundary (Appendix A, Figure A.4).

The Project Site is not located within any Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) designated flood zones according to the National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL)
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panel numbers 36079C0226E and 36079C0207E (effective dates 03/04/2013)
(Appendix A, Figure A.5).

According to the NRCS, Project Site falls within the Lower Hudson HUC 12 Watershed
and both the Muscoot River and Plum River-Croton River HUC 8 Watershed (Appendix
A, Figure A.6). The closest traditional navigable water (TNW) is approximately 1.57
river miles and 0.84 aerial miles from the Project Site (see Appendix A, Figure A.7).

Additionally, the Project Site is located within an archaeological sensitive area.
Consultation with SHPO will be performed at a later date in compliance with the State
Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA).

1.4 Soils

According to the NRCS, the Project Site is comprised of 13 soil types, six (6) of which
are hydric soils. Hydric soils present include: Fluvaquents-Udifluvents complex,
frequently flooded (Ff), Natchaug muck, 0 yo 2 percent slopes (NcA), Ridgebury
complex, 0 to 3 percent slopes, very stony (RdA), Ridegebury complex, 3 to 8 percent
slopes (RdB), Ridegebury complex, 0 to 8 pecent slopes, very stony (RgB), and Sun
Loam (Sh). A map depicting the soil units has been provided (Appendix A, Figure A.8).



=Vhb

BPUS Generation Development, LLC — Carmel, NY

Wetland Delineation Report

Wetland & Water Assessment

VHB has performed desktop analyses, field inspections, and wetland/waterbody
delineations on behalf of the Client for the 93.60-acre parcel, as illustrated by the
"Project Site” within the Site Location Map (Appendix A, Figure A.1). Delineations
occurred at the Project Site on May 14, 17 and 18 of 2021, identifying fie (5) palustrine
wetlands and six (6) stream features.

Wetland boundaries have not been reviewed with NYSDEC or the United States Army
Corp of Engineers (USACE). A Site Visit will be scheduled at a later date to confirm the
delineation boundaries.

|
2.1 Wetlands and Waters

2.1.1 Background

Waters of the United States (WOTUS) are defined as: "waters traditionally (currently or
in the past) used for interstate or foreign commerce; as well as, a tributary of, or a feature
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containing a “significant nexus” or connection to a traditional navigable waterway
(TNW)” (USACE, 2012).

Wetlands are a subset of the WOTUS that may be subject to regulation under Section
404 of the Clean Water Act (CWA) (33 U.S.C. 1344). Wetlands are defined by key
indicators, that under normal circumstances, support a “prevalence of vegetation
typically adapted for life in saturated soil conditions.” Wetland impacts are regulated
by the CWA of 1972 (USACE, 2012). For most land uses and activities, including
development, in New York State (NYS), the USACE and NYSDEC are both responsible
for protecting wetlands from pollutants or activities that may result in the discharge
of dredged or fill material into WOTUS. Not all regulated wetlands are mapped, and
any mapped wetlands are subject to field verification.

Generally, a stream with at least intermittent flow is considered jurisdictional under the
CWA. Similar to wetlands, WOTUS are regulated under CWA Section 404; navigable
waterways are also regulated under Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors act of 1899.

2.1.2 Methods

VHB Wetland Scientists conducted delineations for the Project Site on May 14, 18 and
19, 2021. Wetland delineations were conducted in accordance with the
methodologies detailed in the Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland
Delineation Manual: Northcentral and Northeast Region (Version 2.0) ("Regional
Supplement”) (USACE, 2012) and the New York State Freshwater Wetlands Delineation
Manual (Browne, S. et al, 1995). These methodologies require the evidence of three
(3) criteria: a dominance of hydrophytic vegetation, the existence of hydric soils, and
the presence of wetland hydrology.

Vegetation present was identified to species level using several regional references,
with nomenclature following the 2016 USACE National Wetland Plant List (Lichvar,
R.W. et. al., 2016). Observations were also recorded during the delineation to describe
general wetland characteristics, determine potential functions and values, and classify
wetlands in accordance with the Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats
of the United States (Cowardin, L.M. et. al., 1979). Wetlands are demarcated in the
field with pink "Wetland Delineation” flagging, labeled with unique flag identification
(ID) codes, which include the wetland number and flag number (i.e., W1-1).

Once boundaries were located, soil profiles were documented in both wetlands and
uplands using a hand-held, 2-inch Dutch soil auger to extract soil samples to a depth
of approximately 20 inches unless a restrictive layer was encountered. Soils were
examined for color using the Munsell Soil Color Chart, texture, and depth of any
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redoximorphic features to determine if any hydric soil indicators were present.
Redoximorphic features were recorded by color and type (concentrations, depletions,
oxidized root channels, etc.).

USACE Wetland Determination Forms were completed for each wetland and upland
area delineated (Appendix C).

Waters were field-delineated in accordance with guidance provided in the "Regulatory
Guidance Letter: Subject — Ordinary High Water (“OHW") Identification" (USACE, 2005).
During field work, flow regimes are preliminarily classified as perennial, seasonal,
intermittent, or ephemeral based on qualitative observations of in-stream hydrology
and existing geomorphic characteristics. Additional observations made during the
delineation include channel substrate, surrounding land use, and OHW
measurements, to complete an overall assessment of physical and habitat
characteristics (Appendix C.2).

Narrow streams (generally defined as ephemeral or small intermittent streams with
channel widths of less than 4 feet) were delineated along the centerline. Larger
streams (large intermittent to perennial streams) were surveyed with two lines, each at
the top of bank (TOB). Streams were demarcated in the field using blue survey tape,
labeled with unique flag ID codes which includes the stream number and flag number
(i.e., “S1-1"). Tributaries to streams are designated by adding a letter to the parent
stream (i.e., A tributary to Stream S1 would be designated "S1A").

Wetland and stream flags were located in the field using the Collector and global
navigation satellite systems (GNSS) status applications on Trimble R1 units capable of
sub-meter accuracy. Weather data was compiled for the days of delineation to
determine if the soil and vegetation were inspected under normal circumstances for
that time of the year (National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), 2021).

2.1.3 Results

Please find a summary of wetlands identified onsite in Appendix B. Two (2) palustrine
forested wetlands, one (1) palustrine forested/scrub-shrub wetland, one (1) palustrine
emergent/forested wetland, and one (1) palustrine scrub-shrub/forested wetland
cover types were delineated within the Project Site, encompassing a total of
approximately 43.33 acres. Five (5) water features were also delineated within the
Project Site. A Natural Resource Map (Appendix A, A.4) has been prepared to illustrate
flagging details of each wetland area and stream identified.
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Wetlands W1 and W3 are palustrine forested wetlands. W1 is anticipated to be
sourced by surface runoff waters, and W3 is sourced by tributaries to Muscoot River
onsite. Wetlands W2 and W5 are both palustrine forested and scrub-shrub; however,
W2 is primarily forested with scrub-shrub fringe wetlands, and W5 is primarily scrub-
shrub within minor forested areas dispersed throughout. W2 is sourced by surface
runoff waters, and both W2 and W5 are sourced by delineated tributaries to Muscoot
River onsite.

Wetland W4 is primarily emergent, with at least 8-11in of standing water at the time
of delineation. The wetland is also partially forested with multiple mature canopy trees
present. This wetland is anticipated to be sourced by surface runoff waters and a high-
water table. Wetland W4, W1, W2 and W3 are all anticipated to by hydrologically
connected either by surface water connectivity or groundwater connection.

Please find a summary of waters delineated onsite in Appendix B. Streams S1, S3, S4, S5
and S6 are all unnamed tributaries to Muscoot River and flow to either the south or
southwest. Each stream is under four feet in width, and S1 and S3 are under two feet in
width. S4, S5 and S6 are all culverted from adjacent tributaries, and converge into a
single stream channel which flows offsite via another culvert along the southern border.

Throughout the wetlands within the Project Site, the forest stratum was primarily
composed of black ash, green ash, and American elm. When shrub stratum was
present, Spicebush (Lindera benzoin) was most common. The herbaceous stratum was
generally composed of siltgrass, sensitive fern and fringed loosestrife.

Hydric soil indicators were predominately histosols (A1), depleted below the dark
surface (A11), dark surface (S7) and depleted matrix (F3) within the Project Site
wetlands. The A horizon was very dark within the wetland areas, with a lighter
depleted matrix horizon below as documented by the wetland data forms (Appendix
C.1). Upland soils were characterized by a dark surface layer but without a depleted
matrix, with distinct A and B horizons as documented in the upland data forms
(Appendix C.1).

Complete USACE wetland determination data forms were provided for wetlands and
uplands; and VHB stream data was collected (Appendix C.2). Photographs of the
individual plots are included with the data forms; additional photos of general wetland
and upland views are provided in the Photograph Log (Appendix D).

2.1.4 Conclusions

As described in Section 2.1.3, VHB identified and delineated five (5) wetlands and six
(6) streams at the Project Site. Based on field observations, Wetlands W1, W2, W3 and
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W4 are hydrologically connected wetlands. W5 is anticipated to be solely under the
jurisdiction of the USACE, as it remains outside of the NYDEC's 100ft review area
buffer and is smaller in size. However, it is anticipated that NYSEDC may include their
wetland under their jurisdiction as well for site conformity. Therefore, jurisdictional
under both the NYSDEC and USACE is anticipated for the entire site. Additionally,
these wetlands have a 100-foot upland adjacent area regulated by NYSDEC. None of
the wetlands identified onsite are isolated. A jurisdictional determination from both
the NYSDEC and the USACE would be required to confirm jurisdiction of wetlands
onsite.

Based on preliminary field observations, all streams onsite appear to be jurisdictional
under the CWA. A preliminary jurisdictional determination from the USACE would be
necessary to determine the jurisdictional status of this stream.
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Project Summary

On behalf of the Client, VHB conducted delineations of wetland and water features
during spring of 2021.

The likely jurisdictional status of each feature is summarized, along with the
approximate feature size, in the table below.

Jurisdiction Determination of Wetland and Stream Features

Feature ID Type Acres Potential Jurisdiction
Wetland W1 PFO 346 Jur|sd|ct\llz:the;c(eSrernénggRg:cessary
Wetland W2 PFO/SS 30.29 J “”SdiCt\i:i?the:(eSré“Eigjﬂgz C”Eecessary
Wetland W3 PEO 348 Jurisdict\i/;:the;c(eSrernEinggRgEecessary
Wetland W4 PEM/FO 2.28 J “”Sdid\i\:’i:hd,\eﬁzrgggjggz é‘:cessary
Wetland W5 PSS/FO 381 Jurisdiction (j;’iirrgér:&on necessary
Feature ID Type Linear Feet Potential Jurisdiction
Stream ST Perennial 504 Hy&rjslcc)g;ag?;gfftesizi to
Stream S3 Perennial 203 Hy&rjslcc)g;ag?;gfftesizi to
Stream S4 Intermittent 1,313 Hydrologically Connected to

Muscoot River — USACE
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. Hydrologically Connected to
Stream S5 Perennial 206 Muscoot River — USACE

. Hydrologically Connected to
Stream S6 Perennial 350 Muscoot River — USACE

Direct impacts to jurisdictional wetland or water features within the Project Site would
require federal approvals from USACE. A jurisdictional determination with USACE is

necessary if any direct impacts are anticipated.
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Figure A.1: Site Location
BPUS Generation Development, LLC | Town of Carmel, Putnam County, New York July 01, 2021
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Figure A.2: Federal and State Mapped Wetlands
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Figure A.3: Land Cover
BPUS Generation Development, LLC | Town of Carmel, Putnam County, New York
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Figure A.4: Natural Resources Index Map
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Figure A.4: Natural Resources Map Series [Sheet 1 of 6]
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Figure A.4: Natural Resources Map Series [Sheet 2 of 6]
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Figure A.4: Natural Resources Map Series [Sheet 3 of 6]
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Figure A.4: Natural Resources Map Series [Sheet 4 of 6]
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Figure A.4: Natural Resources Map Series [Sheet 5 of 6]
BP S Ge eratio Developme t LLC Tow of Carmel Put am Cou t
216

DRAFT: June 26, 2021

0 200 Feet
D Stud Area & Stream Flags - Deli eated etla ds VHB === Parcel Bou dar
e Culvert o etla d Flags - = = - Regulated Ad ace t Area
"""" Deli eated Stream VHB (> Data Plot etla d Co ti ues

Sources: Background imagery from NearMap (April 2021).



Figure A.4: Natural Resources Map Series [Sheet 6 of 6]
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Figure A.5: FEMA Flood Map
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Figure A.6: USGS 8 & 12 Digit HUC Map
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Figure A.7: Stream Flow Connectivity Map
BPUS Generation Development, LLC | Town of Carmel, Putnam County, New Yor| DRAFT: June 14, 2021
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Figure A.8: NRCS Soils
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BPUS Generation Development, LLC
Town of Carmel, Putnam County, New York
Table 1: Summary of Delineated Wetlands

Prepared by VHB
July 9, 2021

Delineated Area'

Field Designated

NWI

NYSDEC

Potential

Buffer/Setback

VHB Wetland ID Cowardin . . o X General Description
e Classification Classification |Jurisdictional Status| Requirements
(Sq. Ft.) (Ac.) Classification
wi1 150,659 3.46 PFO6 - 1 NYSDEC and USACE 100 ft. Connected to Muscoot River via tributaries flowing to the southeast
Primarily forested, portion of wetland within utility right-of-way is maintained and
w2 1,319,479 30.29 PFO6/PSS6 - 1 NYSDEC and USACE 100 ft.
has become scrub-shrub.
w3 151,415 348 PFO6 - - NYSDEC and USACE 100 ft. Forested wetland within the northern portion of the Site.
W4 99,265 2.28 PEM1/PFO6 PSS1E — NYSDEC and USACE 100 ft. Connected to W2 via HDPE culvert
Sourced by a culverted tributary to Muscoot River, wetland is forested with scrub-
W5 165,817 3.81 PSS6/PFO6 R4SBC 1 USACE 100 ft. )
shrub fringe.
Total Area of Wetlands
within Jurisdictional 1,886,635 43.33
Determination Area

NOTES:

" VHB Study Area is located entirely within property boundary. Wetland and parcel bounaries surveyed by Insite June 2021. Individual wetland areas displayed in bold continue outside of the Study Area.
2 Classification follows Cowardin, L.M., V. Carter, F.C. Golet, and E.T. LaRoe. 1979. Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitat of the United States. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. FWS/OBD-79/31. 103pp.
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BPUS Generation Development, LLC

Town of Carmel, Putnam County, New York

Table 2: Summary of Delineated Waters
Prepared by VHB

July 9, 2021
Length of
Average Relipeated Approximate Area of Flow Regime
n . Stream Channel . g .
Ordinary High —— Delineated Stream Within (Perennial, Potential NYSDEC Surface
VHB ithin P P
, USGS Stream/ | \yater (OHW- o Jurisdictional Determination | |ntermittent, |Jurisdictional Status® — Buffer./Setback General Description
Stream ID' | Water Name width)® Jurisdictional Area’ Eohemeral and e 5 Requirements
PeemiEd p nera, Classification
s Ditch)
(Feet) (Linear Feet) (Square Feet) (Acres)
Unnamed
NYSDEC/USACE
S1 Tributary to 2 504 1,008 0.02 Perennial . / A B 100ft Minor stream sourcing Wetland Area 1 onsite
Jurisdiction
Plum Brook
Unnamed NYSDEC/USACE
S3 Tributary to 2 103 206 0.00 Perennial Jurisdicti B 100ft Minor stream sourcing Wetland Areas 1 and 2 onsite
urisdiction
Plum Brook
Unnamed NYSDEC/USACE
S4 Tributary to 4 1,313 5,252 0.12 Intermittent Jurisdicti B 100ft Part of a culverted stream that flows through the site, sourcing Wetland Area 5
urisdiction
Muscoot River
Unnamed NYSDEC/USACE
S5 Tributary to 5 206 1,030 0.02 Perennial Jurisdicti B 100ft Part of a culverted stream that flows through the site, sourcing Wetland Area 5
urisdiction
Muscoot River
Unnamed NYSDEC/USACE
S6 Tributary to 5 350 1,750 0.04 Perennial Jurisdicti B 100ft Part of a culverted stream that flows through the site, sourcing Wetland Area 5
urisdiction
Muscoot River
D1 Unnamed 1 12 12 0.00 Ephemeral Non-Jurisdictional - - Minor ditch that very breifly intersects the Site boundary
Total Length and Area of Stream Channel
or Other Waters within Jurisdictional 2,488 9,258 0.213
Determination Area

NOTES:

" VHB's Stream ID refers to unique ID designated in the field.
2us. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). 2005. “Regulatory Guidance Letter. Subject: Ordinary High Water Mark Identification.” No. 05-05.
® Approximate area of delineated streams within the study area is calculated from the average OHW times the length of delineated stream channel within the study area.

4 Stream flow regime determined based on qualitative observations of in stream hydrology indicators and geomorphic characteristic and are subject to professional judgment and confirmation by USACE and/or NYSDEC.

* Jurisdictional status as determined by VHB; subject to confirmation or field verification by NYSDEC and USACE.

% Surface waters classifications were made pursuant to 6NYCRR, Chapter X, Article 2, Parts 701 (classification and standards definitions).

Page 1 of 1
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East Point
BPUS Generation Development, LLC
Jimmy Monfils and Anna Loss

Undulating
Yes
No No
No No

Carmel / Putnam
NY

41.34978

Yes

No

One or more parameters lacking. Area is not a jurisdictional wetland.

N/A

N/A
N/A

No primary or secondary indicators of wetland hydrology present; parameter is not met.

0-4 7.5YR_3/3 100
10-21 10YR_4/6 100
4-10 10YR_4/4 100

N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A

No hydric soil indicators present and soil does not meet NTCHS definition of hydric soil; parameter is not met.

5/18/2021
UPL1-OP1
Convex 1-2%
-73.74760
No
No
FINE_SANDY_LOAM
SANDY_CLAY_LOAM
FINE_SANDY_LOAM
No

UPL1-OP1



UPL1-OP1

30 ft
Fagus grandifolia 20.5 X FACU 2
Quercus alba 10.5 X FACU
Quercus rubra 3 FACU 5
Liriodendron tulipifera 3 FACU
40.00%
37.0
30 ft 0.0 0.0
Carpinus caroliniana 10.5 X FAC 0.0 0.0
21.0 63.0
40.0 160.0
0.0 0.0
61.0 223.0
3.66
10.0
15 ft
X
0.0
5ft
Carya ovata 3 X FACU
Maianthemum canadense 10.5 X FAC
14.0
30 ft
0.0 Yes

No hydrophytic vegetation indicators present; parameter is not met.



East Point Carmel / Putnam
BPUS Generation Development, LLC NY
Jimmy Monfils and Anna Loss

Flat
41.34675
Yes
Yes
No No No
No No No
Yes
No
N/A
N/A
N/A

No primary or secondary indicators of wetland hydrology present; parameter is not met.

0-7 10YR_3/4 100 N/A N/A N/A
14-19 10YR_4/6 100 N/A N/A N/A
7-14 10YR_4/3 100 N/A N/A N/A

No hydric soil indicators present and soil does not meet NTCHS definition of hydric soil; parameter is not met.

5/18/2021
UPL2-OP1
Flat <1%
-73.75113
PFO
No
SANDY_LOAM
COARSE_SANDY_LOAM
SANDY_LOAM
No

UPL2-OP1



UPL2-OP1

30 ft
Acer saccharum 10.5 X FACU 0
Carya ovata 3 FACU
Prunus serotina 3 FACU 7
0.00%
16.0
30 ft 3.0 3.0
0.0 0.0
6.0 18.0
81.5 326.0
79.0 395.0
169.5 742.0
4.38
0.0
15 ft
Lonicera japonica 20.5 X FACU X
Berberis thunbergii 38 X UPL
Rosa multiflora 10.5 FACU
69.0
5ft
Artemisia vulgaris 38 X UPL
Ranunculus repens 3 FAC
Alliaria petiolata 3 FACU
Asclepias syriaca 3 UPL
Phalaris arundinacea 3 OBL
Solidago rugosa 3 FAC
53.0
30 ft
Vitis aestivalis 20.5 FACU
Celastrus orbiculatus 10.5 FACU
31.0 Yes

No hydrophytic vegetation indicators present; parameter is not met.



East Point
BPUS Generation Development, LLC
Jimmy Monfils and Anna Loss
Depression

41.34866

All parameters are met. Area is classified as a palustrine forested (PFO) wetland.

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
0-2 10YR_2/2 100
5-14 10YR_2/2 80
2-5 10YR_2/2 95
14-18 10YR_3/3 75

7.5YR_3/4
7.5YR_5/8
7.5YR_3/4
7.5YR_4/6

1

Surface
Surface

N/A
12

25

Carmel / Putnam

O o000

NY

<

5/14/2021
W1-WET1
Concave 1-2%
-73.74253
PFO
No
X
X

SILTY_CLAY_LOAM
SILTY_CLAY_LOAM

SILTY_CLAY_LOAM
GRAVELLY_CLAY_LOAM

W1-WET1



Fraxinus pennsylvanica
Fagus grandifolia

Acer rubrum

Ulmus americana

Tilia americana

Tilia americana

Fraxinus pennsylvanica

Nyssa sylvatica

Rosa multiflora

Onoclea sensibilis
Fraxinus pennsylvanica
Solidago rugosa
Microstegium vimineum
Osmunda claytoniana

Phalaris arundinacea

Toxicodendron radicans

30 ft

15 ft

5ft

30 ft

10.5
10.5
10.5

41.0

10.5

14.0

10.5

63
10.5

93.0

10.5

10.0

X X X X

FACW
FACU
FAC
FAC
FACU

FACU
FACW

FAC
FACU

FACW
FACW
FAC
FAC
FAC
OBL

FAC

W1-WET1

9
12
75.00%

3.0 3.0
62.0 124.0
111.0 333.0
19.5 78.0

0.0 0.0
195.5 538.0
275
Yes



East Point
BPUS Generation Development, LLC
Jimmy Monfils and Anna Loss
Depression

Carmel / Putnam

All parameters are met. Area is classified as a palustrine forested (PFO) wetland.

X X
X
X
X
X
X
X
0-6 7.5YR_3/ 100
6-12 7.5YR_3/1 100
X

Rock refusal
12

NY
Concave
41.34774 -73.74098
X
X
1
Surface
Surface
N/A N/A N/A SANDY_CLAY
N/A N/A N/A SANDY_CLAY

W1-WET2

5/14/2021

3-5%

PFO

No

Saturated

W1-WET2



Acer rubrum
Carya ovata
Fagus grandifolia

Acer saccharinum

30 ft

Acer rubrum

15 ft

Berberis thunbergii

5ft
Onoclea sensibilis
Symplocarpus_SP
Impatiens capensis
Arisaema triphyllum
Fraxinus pennsylvanica
Carex aquatilis

Alliaria petiolata

30 ft

38

10.5

10.5

10.0

10.5

10.0

10.5
10.5

10.5

44.0

0.0

FAC
FACU
FACU

FAC

FAC

UPL

FACW

FACW
FACW
FACW
OBL
FACU

10.5
19.5
515
16.5
10.5
108.5

W1-WET2

83.33%

10.5
39.0
154.5
66.0
52.5
322.5

297



East Point Carmel / Putnam
BPUS Generation Development, LLC NY
Jimmy Monfils and Anna Loss

Depression
41.34754
Yes

All parameters are met. Area is classified as a palustrine forested (PFO) wetland.

X X
X
X
X
X 1
X Surface
X Surface
0-6 7.5YR_3/2 100 N/A N/A N/A
11-17 10YR_3/1 90 7.5YR_5/3 10 D M
6-11 10YR_2/2 80 7.5YR_4/4 20 Cc M
17-22 10YR_6/2 95 10YR_3/2 5 D M

5/17/2021
W2-WET1
Concave 1-2%
-73.74888
PFO
No
X
X
X

SILTY_CLAY_LOAM
GRAVELLY_SILTY_CLAY
_LOAM
SILTY_CLAY_LOAM
GRAVELLY_SANDY_CLA
Y_LOAM

W2-WET1



Fraxinus pennsylvanica
Acer saccharinum

Acer rubrum

30 ft

Fraxinus pennsylvanica

15 ft

Euonymus alatus

Rosa multiflora

5ft
Onoclea sensibilis
Impatiens capensis
Carex aquatilis
Viburnum dentatum
Symplocarpus_SP
Microstegium vimineum

Phalaris arundinacea

30 ft

Celastrus orbiculatus

38
20.5
10.5

10.5

10.0

10.5
10.5

21.0

10.5
10.5
20.5

10.5
10.5

68.0

3.0

x

x

X

x X

FACW
FAC
FAC
31.0
FACW 69.5
445
13.5
0.0
158.5
X
X
FACU
FACW
FACW
OBL
FAC
FAC
OBL
FACU

W2-WET1

75.00%

31.0
139.0
133.5

54.0

0.0
357.5

2.26



East Point

BPUS Generation Development, LLC

Jimmy Monfils and Anna Loss

Depression
Yes
No No
No No

Carmel / Putnam
NY

41.35103

Yes

No

All parameters are met. Area is classified as a palustrine forested (PFO) wetland.

X
X
X
X
X
9-14 10YR_3/1 100
17-23 10YR_4/3 90
0-9 10YR_21 100
14-17 10YR_3/1 85
X
X
X

N/A
4
Surface

N/A N/A
7.5YR_3/3 10 C

N/A N/A
10YR_4/3 15 C

X

N/A
M
N/A

W3-WET1

5/18/2021
W3-WET1
Concave 1-2%
-73.74742
PFO
Yes
X
X
Yes
SILTY_CLAY
SANDY_CLAY_LOAM
SILTY_CLAY Mostly organic matter
SILTY_CLAY



Ulmus americana
Acer saccharinum
Acer rubrum

Fraxinus pennsylvanica

30 ft

15 ft
Lindera benzoin
Rosa multiflora

Viburnum dentatum

5ft
Symplocarpus_SP
Onoclea sensibilis
Fraxinus pennsylvanica
Lysimachia ciliata
Geranium maculatum

Arisaema triphyllum

30 ft

Celastrus orbiculatus

20.5
10.5
10.5

44.0

0.0

38
10.5

52.0

-

W W W W w O

26.0

3.0

X X X X X X

W3-WET1

FAC 9
FAC
FAC 12
FACW
75.00%
0.0 0.0
53.0 106.0
4.5 133.5
16.5 66.0
0.0 0.0
114.0 305.5
2.68
FACW X
FACU
FAC
FACW
FACW
FACW
FACU
FACW
FACU
Yes



East Point Carmel / Putnam
BPUS Generation Development, LLC NY
Jimmy Monfils and Anna Loss

Depression
41.34836
Yes

All parameters are met. Area is classified as a palustrine forested (PFO) wetland.

X X
X
X
X
X 2
X Surface
X Surface
2-10 7.5YR_2.5/2 100 N/A N/A N/A
16-20 10YR_5/2 75 10YR_5/8 25 C M
0-2 7.5YR_2.5/1 100 N/A N/A N/A
10-16 10YR_4/1 85 10YR_5/8 15 C M
20-24 10YR_5/1 90 10YR_5/8 10 C M
X
X X

W4-WET1
5/18/2021
W4-WET1

Concave 3-5%

-73.74987
PFO

No

SILTY_CLAY_LOAM
CLAY_LOAM

SILTY_CLAY_LOAM Mostly organic material
SILTY_CLAY
CLAY_LOAM



W4-WET1

30 ft
Ulmus americana 20.5 X FAC 7
Acer rubrum 10.5 X FAC
Acer saccharinum 10.5 X FAC 7
Fraxinus pennsylvanica 3 FACW
Betula alleghaniensis 3 FACU 100.00%
48.0
30 ft 34.0 34.0
24.0 48.0
415 124.5
3.0 12.0
0.0 0.0
102.5 218.5
213
0.0
15 ft
Clethra_SP 10.5 X X
Lindera benzoin 10.5 X FACW
21.0
5ft
Symplocarpus foetidus 20.5 X OBL
Carex aquatilis 10.5 X OBL
Osmundastrum cinnamomeum 10.5 X FACW
Juncus effusus 3 OBL
44.0
30 ft

0.0 Yes



East Point
BPUS Generation Development, LLC
Jimmy Monfils and Anna Loss

Depression
41.34715
Yes
Yes
No No No
No No No

All parameters are met. Area is classified as a palustrine forested (PFO) wetland.

X X
X
X
X 1
X Surface
X Surface
3-7 7.5YR_2.5/1 90 7.5YR_3/4 10
13-17 10YR_4/3 90 7.5YR_4/1 10
0-3 7.5YR_2.5/1 97 7.5YR_3/4 3
7-13 10YR_4/1 50 10YR_4/6 30
5YR_3/4 15
7.5YR 5/8 5
X
X X
X

Carmel / Putnam

OO0 0000

NY

Concave
-73.75123
X
X
M SILTY_CLAY_LOAM
M SANDY_CLAY
M SILTY_CLAY_LOAM
N/A SANDY_CLAY_LOAM
M
M

W5-WET1
5/18/2021

W5-WET1

<1%

PFO

Yes

Yes

Primarily organic matter



W5-WET1

30 ft
Acer saccharinum 10.5 X FAC 6
Ulmus americana 3 FAC
Acer rubrum 3 FAC 8
75.00%
16.0
30 ft 735 735
Fraxinus pennsylvanica 10.5 X FACW 34.0 68.0
36.0 108.0
135 54.0
0.0 0.0
157.0 303.5
1.93
10.0
15 ft
Rosa multiflora 10.5 X FACU X
Viburnum dentatum 10.5 X FAC
Ligustrum japonicum 3 X FAC
Lonicera japonica 3 X FACU
27.0
5ft
Symplocarpus foetidus 63 X OBL
Alysicarpus_SP 10.5
Equisetum sylvaticum 3 FACW
Onoclea sensibilis 20.5 FACW
Lythrum salicaria 10.5 OBL
Toxicodendron radicans 3 FAC
110.0
30 ft
Toxicodendron radicans 3 FAC

3.0 Yes



Appendix D

Photograph Log
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PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 1| Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Data Point
Upland No. 1, view of the upland
forested area. Forest floor is clear of
herbaceous and shrub vegetation
cover, and trees ranging from
sapling to mature canopy trees
dominate.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 2| Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Data Point
Upland No. 1, another view of the
upland forested area that represents
the eastern portion of the upland
areas onsite.




PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York

Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 3| Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Data Point
Upland No. 2, view of upland forest
area and ATV trails representative
of the western portion of the uplands
onsite. While mature canopy trees
are still dominant, herbaceous and
shrub vegetative cover are also
prevalent.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York

Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 4| Date: 5/18/2021

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

Photo No. 5| Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Data Point
Upland No. 2, view of upland forest
area adjacent to ATV trails onsite.
Forest floor vegetation is
transitioning from clear to
herbaceous and shrub dominated.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York

Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 6| Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Stream 3 in
Wetland Area 1, view of wetland
area identified onsite. Ferns, Skunk
Cabbage, and tree saplings were
dominant and water saturation and
surface ponding were observed.




PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name:

BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No.

7

Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 303 in Wetland Area 2, view of
wetlands in the foreground, and
uplands in the background.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name:

BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York

Project No: 20692.00

Photo No.

8

Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 369 in Wetland Area 2, view of
saturated wetlands observed onsite.




PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: BPUS Generation Development | Site Location: ~ Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 9| Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 367 in Wetland Area 2, view of
the utility right-of-way bisecting the
site. Primarily maintained, wetlands
do extend across the right-of-way.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: ~ BPUS Generation Development | Site Location: ~ Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 10 | Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 154 in Wetland Area 2, view of
stained leaves observed. Surface
water was minimally present, and
herbaceous cover was dominant.




PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name:  BPUS Generation Development | Site Location: ~ Carmel. New York | Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 11 | Date:5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 334 in Wetland Area 3, view of
forested wetlands and stained
leaves. Snags were common in the
wetland area, and although minimal
shrubs were present, herbaceous
cover, saplings and nature canopy
trees were dominant.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: ~ BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 12 | Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 334 in Wetland Area 3, an
alternate view of the forest wetlands
in the area.




PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name:  BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 13 | Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 217in Wetland Area 2, view of
saturated wetlands observed.
Herbaceous cover is dominant.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name:  BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 14 | Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 115 in Wetland Area 4, view of
wetland area with varying depths of
surface water present. Herbaceous
and shrub vegetation are dominant,
with minor saplings and small
mature trees present.




PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: ~ BPUS Generation Development | Site Location: ~ Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 15 | Date:5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 108 in Wetland Area 4, view of
saturated forested wetlands,
dominated by herbaceous cover,
shrubs, and mature canopy trees.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name: ~ BPUS Generation Development | Site Location: ~ Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 16 | Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 201 in Wetland Area 5,
wetlands encompass a minor
stream onsite that flows from the
north to south.




PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name:

BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 17

Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 501 in Wetland Area 5, view of
minor stream channel with adjacent
fringe wetlands onsite.

PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Client Name:

BPUS Generation Development

Site Location:

Carmel. New York

Project No: 20692.00

Photo No. 18

Date: 5/18/2021

Description: Near Wetland Flag
No. 306 in Wetland Area 5, view of
minor stream channel and adjacent

fringe wetlands.
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lllustrative Site Plan
Union Energy Center North View
24 Miller Rd, Mahopac, NY
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lllustrative Site Plan
Union Energy Center South View
24 Miller Rd, Mahopac, NY
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s TATION AND GRGANIC SOUL FRO WALL AREA.
2. BENGH CUT ALL EXCAVATED SLOPES.
3 00 NOT OVER EXCAVATE UNLESS OIREGTED BY SITE ENGINEER, TO REMOVE

§

ATION SOLS AS BEING COMPETENT

PER THE DESION STANDARDS AND PARANETERS.
5 LEVELING PAD SHALL CONSIST OF COMPACTED COARSE SAND O CRUSHED.
DRAWAGE LAYER GRAIEL 5" THIOK MY,

5. CONTRACTOR MAY OPT FOR A LEAN CONCRETE PAD. CONCRETE PAD SHALL

¥ BEHND THE WAL WTHI

H
H
B
3
:
Ay
E
I
5
3
5

T1. COMPACTION TESTS SHALL BE' TAKEN AS THE Wl
2

73 CONTRACTOR SHALL DIRECT SURFACE RUNCF T0 AVOID DAWAGING WALL WALE
UNDER, CONSTRUCTION.

'5E INSTALLED MMEDIATELY AFTER WALL IS COMPLETED.
15, FOLLOW APPLICABLE PROVSIONS OF THE WANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION.
INSTRUCTIONS AND WRITTEN SPECIIGATIONS.

RETAINING WALL DETAIL
nrs)

ATTAGH No. 10 GALY. ANNEALED
WIRE GUYS T0'TRUNK, USE RUBBER.
HOSE COVER WHERE WRES ARE IV
CONTACT W GRANCHES.

PROVDE 3* LAYER OF MULOH 4S.
SPECIED OVER ENTIRE WATERNG.
SAUCER AT ALL TREE PITS, OF
TRE TREE 82D, D0 NOT
PLACE MULGH WITN 3" OF TRUNK.
TRUNK FLARE TO BE COMPLETELY
EXPOSED. SET 1" T0 2° ABOVE
ESTABLISHED FINISH GRADE.

3 LOVG CEDAR STAKES. M. 3° A

(sPAceD 120° W PLAN) STAKES TO
BE DRIVEN IN AFTER ATTAGHNG T0
TENSON W,

FORM 4" HGH TOPSOL LP AT EDGE.
OF TREE FIT TO FORM WATERING
R

HE
g cur o rewore snonc Frou o 4
g a prav 5|8
'4S POSSIBLE. CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP g[S
15 47 uereR 1,3 oF ROOT AL M
SHETIC A 15 uSED, REMOE HH
couee NE

2
8
g
£

vanes

o
PROVIDE STAKING AND GUTING FOR TREES PLANTED ON SLOPES GREATER.
THAN 391V, IV EXPOSED, WNDY AREAS AND AS SPECFED BY LANDSCAPE.

BE UNREINFORCED, 37 THOK MAXNUM.
7. MU EWEEOMENT OF WALL BELOW FINISH GRACE SHALL BE 67
5. For oS ), COMPACT FILL IN FRONT OF UNITS AT THE SAME TE

DRANAGE AGGREGATE SHALL NOT EXTEND BELOW.

10, COMPACTION SHALL BE TD 95% OF MAXMUM_ STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY.(ASTH D~695)
L 1S WSTALLED. THE.

74 ANY SURFACE DRAAGE FEATURES, FINSH GRADING, PAVEMENT. O TURF SHALL

ARGHITECT.  GUY WRES AND STAKES SHALL BE REMOVED WTHIN )
THELVE WONTHS OF FLANTIG
EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL d

.T5)

0" care ! 0" Gare | 0" uAx. (7).
1 578" 0w 10p e (17,
FASRIC 3 0A. 2" WESH
GO W Contts
WRES 9 04, 267 0.
LaToy AssewaLY Ty WS 9 G, 14° 0.
FOR LOGK TRETCHER BAR 1/4" X 3/4°
TRETCHER 8ANDS 167, 0.C_ M
s y/a" uss oo
./
meucrs (i
2 oa Gart

1 58" smace aL (72)
. i TuRBCKE (TP

< oa, oae—T

FasT (1P )

0" ol
(VP AL POSTS, RALS, AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL BE BLACK VINYL COATED,

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAI

rs)

NoTE:
PROVIOE STAKING AND GUYING FOR TREES PLANTED ON SLOPES
GREATER THAN 3.1V, IN EXPOSED, WINDY AREAS AND AS
SPEGIFED BY LANDSGAPE ARGHITEGT, GUY WRES AND STAKES

SHALL BE RENOVED WTHIN THELVE (12) MONTHS OF PLANTNG.

THO (2) STRANDS NO. 12 GAUGE
G STEEL we
TMSTED IV NEW RUBBER HOSE.

WO (2) STRANDS, DOUBLE WRAPPED
AND TWISTED.

IAK FLARE 70 6 COMPLETELY EXPOSED. SET.
1710 27 ABOVE ESTABLISHED FINSH GRADE.

VIDE 3" LAYER OF MULCH AS SPECIED
OVER ENTIRE WATERING SAUGER AT ALL TREE
PITS O OVER ENTIRE TREE BED. DO NOT FLAGE
MULDH WTHI 5" OF TRUNK.

FORM 4 HGH TOPSOL LIP ARDUND EAGH
TREE AIT TO FORM WATERIG SAUCER.

CUT AND REWOVE BINDING FROM TRUNK. AND
FROM ARDUND AS WUCH GF BALL 4S POSE
CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP AT UPPER 1/3 OF
ROOT BALL. IF SYNTHETIC WRAP 15 USED,
REWOVE COMPLETELY.

SIT RODT BALL ON EXISTING UNDISTURED

PRUNE T0 REMOVE DEAD O DAMAGED
BRANCHES (ALWAYS ARUNE TD NODE 08
CROTCH, RETAINNG NORMAL PLANT SHAPE.
00 NOT QUT LEADER.)

nore.
CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE 0PTION OF PLANTNG

N INIVIOUAL FITS AS SHOWN GR IN
UNNTERRUPTED. EXCAVATION 0 ENTIRE 52D,
N DITHER CASE GACKALL WTH TORSDL MX AS
SeEciFED.

SET 708, OF ROOT BALL 1* ABOVE FINISH GRADE.
FORW 3* HGH TOPSOL LIP AROUND EAGH SHRU
70 PROVDE WATERING SAUCER.

SHRUE SIZE AND SPACING
VARIES (SE£ PLANT UST)

T
|

artes.

MULCH (3° LAYER) AS SPEGFIED OVER ENTIRE 8ED.
DO NOT FLACE MULCH WIHIN 3" OF TRONK.

ToPSOL MiX BACKALL

GUT AND RENOVE BINDING FRON TRUNKS AND AS
ok A5 POSSBLE. GUT AND REWOVE
BURLAR AT UPPER 1/3 OF BALL IF SNTHETIC
BURLAR [5 USED, REWOVE COMPLETELY.

ST ROOT BALL ON EXISTING UNDISTURSED S0L OR
ON COMPACTED SUEGRACE, 00 NOT DIG DEEPER.
OF THE ROOT BAL

HOLE ™0 8 3 TMES ROOT BALL DAMETER.
SLoPED SOES E e

SHRUB _PLANTING DETAIL
n1s)

e oRECTOV

o
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"
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TREE PLANTING DETAIL
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CALVAMZED CORRUGATED.
'SEAN GUIDE RALING
6" 0.0 (17

e ——catvamzen post (vrspor oETar %)
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e T Tt T

oz
UL BETALS AND HARDWARE SHALL
CONFORM 10 NYSDOT ITEW

164 SPECFICATIONS

o
GUIDERAIL_DETAIL
urs)

PERENNIA

SEE PLAN FOR SPACNG.

INAMENTAL GRA.
wrs)

6" SUSBASE COURSE
(w500 17EW $304.02)

EOR

PLANTIN

GRAVEL PAVEMENT DETAIL
OR_ENCLOSURES

RA

wrs)

6" SUSBASE COURSE
(wvs00T 17EW $304.07)

APPROVED EQUAL)

PAVEMENT
FOR DRIVEWAYS
nrs)

TAIL

SET PLANT AT ORIGNAL DEPTH

PLUG OR POTTED PLANT

TAIl

GENERAL PLANTING NOTES:

1. Al praposed planting beds (o recelve a 12° min, depth of tepsoll Soll amendments and
fartlicar appliation 7atas snal ba detarmied bosed on soacHe tesing of iapsor
et

2. Any new sals odded il be amended s reuied by results of sol tasting and placed
Ushg @ methad that wit ot sause compaciion.

3 o fertiizer ol be added in stormwater basin plontings,  Nutrent requirements 1o be
ot 3y Indorporation of Gecepietls argonle mottar

4 Al plant moterial to bs nursery grown

5. Plante shall conform with ANS! Z60.1 American Stondard for Nursery Stack in ol vays
inclucing dimensions.

6. Plant materlal shal be taken fom hedlthy nursery stock.

7. Al plants shei be grown under climate conditions sl to those in the localty of the
project

& Pnts shall b plonted in ol lacations dasignad an the plan or o8 stoked in the fsid by
theLarciscape. Architect.

9. The lacation and Jopaut of landscape plants shawn an the site plan shll toke
pracedonce in ony Giscrapanciss botween the quantites o plants shown on the plons
e e quantity of pianta Ty he Flant Lt

10, Provide a 3" lajer of shredded pine bark mudeh (or as speclied) over entre waterig
soucer ot af trea pita or over entke plnting bad. Do nat placa mulch Winin 3° of
e or shrub ks,

11, Al landacape plantings shall be mainteined in @ heclthy conditon t <l thes. Ay
G00d ar dssosed piants sholl immadiatsly ba replaced T kind” by ths contractor (curing
warronty pariod) or project ownar.

GENERAL SITE SEEDING NOTES:

M prepased seeded arsas to recelve 4° mi. depth of topsol.  Sol amendinants and
Tortiiza applisation rotea shall ba deterinad based an speciic testing of fopaoh
materis

2 Upon il groding and plasemant of topsoll and any raquired soll amandments arsds to

ver in combinatin Wit auitabie mulch a5 ol

fertilzer appliad ot the manulocturar's recommanded rote using Lesco
10-0-18 (no phosphorous) ferilzer or equielen
muich: ol hay or small gain strow appisd ot o rote of 90 s /10008 £
o 2 tons/acva, to ba applisd ond anchored according 1o New Yok State
¥ fha sasaon prevants the satealhment of o pamanent vagetaton cove, the
Gsturtad aveas wh be muched with Shan e Suvent

Secd Wix 41 for arcas as shown on the drowings, inaluding tops of berms and
bockelapes of embankmenie of stormwater SaRnE of @ rode of 25 e per acre New
Englond Conservatian/Widife Wix fram New England Wetlond Flonts, Inc. of Arharst, Wa.
Secd i 42 ror Shown on e rowings in starmwatar basins with 1o st
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INS /I TE

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING &
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, F.C.

September 5, 2023

Town of Carmel Planning Board
60 McAlpin Avenue
Mahopac, New York 10541

RE: Braemar at Carmel
49 Seminary Hill Road
TM# 55.10-1-3

Dear Chairman Paeprer and Members of the Board:

The Board will recall that the subject project is a 152-bed assisted living development, adjacent to
the Paladin Center on Seminary Hill Road in the Hamlet of Carmel. The Board granted Final Site Plan
approval for the project on October 30, 2019. The applicant is requesting re-approval of the Final Site
Plan. As was previously discussed, given the nature of their business, the applicant was held back by the
outbreak of COVID-19 in the year following the project’s approval, and have come upon another external
delay related to financing and recent disruptions in the banking sector. They are currently securing a new
lender for the project, but the applicant is still fully committed to the construction of the project in the near
term.

There has been no change in the condition of the site and/or its environs. There has been no
change to the site plans of the proposed project, and all outside agency approvals for the project are
current. See the list of active outside permits and their expiration dates below.

o NYCDEP Approved SWPPP, expires August 24, 2024.
e NYCDEP Sanitary Sewer Permit, expires January 3, 2025.

Please place this item on the Board’s next available meeting agenda for consideration of the
approval extension.

A check for the $3,000.00 re-grant fee will be provided under separate cover.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this information, please feel free to contact
our office.

Very truly yours,

INSITE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, P.C.

By: ﬁ/f/\@”/

Jeffrey J/Contelma, PE
Senior Principal Engineer

JJC/adt

Enclosures

cc: Richard Filaski
Insite File No. 18258.100

3 Garrett Place, Carmel, New York 10512 (845) 225-9690 Fax (845) 225-9717
www.insite-eng.com

Z:\E\18258100\Correspondence\2023\090523cpb.pdf.doc
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THE ONLY WORK DONE IS CLEAN—UP, RE—GRADING AND STABILIZATION.

NO FILL WAS OR WILL BE PLACED ON—SITE AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION.
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SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION FOR EROSION CONTROL

A INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN AND,
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LEGEND FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION

- EXISTING SILT FENCE
- PROPOSED SILT FENCE

NO FILL WAS OR WILL BE PLACED ON—SITE AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION
THE ONLY WORK DONE IS CLEAN-UP, RE-GRADING AND STABILIZATION.

WOVEN WIRE FENCE (14 1/2 GA. MIN.,
MAX. 6° MESH SPACING) WTH FILTER
CLOTH OVER

EMBEDDED FILTER CLOTH
MIN. 6" INTO GROUND

36" MIN. FENCE POST

NOT TO SCALE

EXISTING SILT FENCE

SITE SPECIFIC NOTES:

SHOWN ON THE TOWN OF CARMEL TAX MAPS.
2. RECORD OWNER: SUCCESS REALTY LLC
543 BEDFORD AVENUE
BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11211
3. APPUCANT: SUCCESS REALTY LLC
543 BEDFORD AVENUE
BROOKLN, NEW YORK 11211
4. STE ADDRESS: 11 SUNSET BOLLEVARD
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512
DEED REFERENGE: DEED BOOK 2273 PAGE 234

5
s

7. ZONNG DISTRICT: RESIDENTIAL

B EXISTING USE: ONE~FAMLY RESIDENTIAL

1. THIS 1S A PLOT PLAN PREPARED FOR OF TAX LOTH 54.19-1-11 AS

AREA OF PARCEL: 0.84% ACRES (36,5904 SQUARE-FEET).

GENERAL NOTES:
1

REMANNG AREAS, REQURING TO

OBTAINED.

ALL AREAS PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED STABIIZED WITH SEED AND HAY ON
SEFTENBER 7, 2023 AS APPROVED BY THE TOWN ENGINEER.
TOP—DRESSING, REGRADNG AND
STABILIZATION WiTH SEED AND HAY TO BE GOMPLETED ONCE REQUIRED
PLANNING BOARD AND ENVIRONMENTAL BOARD APPROVALS HAVE BEEN

AL ERDSION AND SEDINENT CONTROL

PERFORM_NEGESSARY EXCAVATION OR FILL OPERATIONS

PERIOD

A WATER COURSE OR A DRAINAGE SYSTEM.

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION FOR EROSION CONTROL

A INSTALL ALL ERDSION CONTROL DEVIGES AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN AND,
NOTED IN THE "LEGEND FOR EROSION CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION".

VEASURES SHALL CONFORM 10
THE NEW YORK STATE GUDELINES FOR URBAN EROSION AND SEDINENT
GONTROL.

GLEAR BXISTING TREES AND VEGETATION FROM AREAS TO BE EXCAVATED
R FILLED. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL FROM ALL AREAS 10 BE
DISTURGED

TO BRING STE

10, DESIRED SUBGRADE. INSTALL STORM DRAINAGE AS SHOWN ON THE
SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH WILL RENAN UNFINISHED FOR A
OF 7 DAYS, OR ORE.

£ AFTER COMPLETION SPREAD TOPSOIL ON LAWN AREAS AND SEED.

F. MANTAN ALL SEEDED AND PLANTED AREAS TO INSURE A VIABLE
STABILIZED VEGETATVE COVER.

G ADDIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTAL

Lep
45 NAY BE REQUIRED AND REQUESTED BY AUTHORITIES, TO PREVENT
THE INCIDENTAL DISCHARGE OF SILT_LADEN RUNOFF FROM ENTERING

THIS PLAN IS FOR EROSION
CONTROL PURPOSES ONLY.
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NEW YORK STATE L. No. 074811

Pearl River, New York 10965
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